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Dear Comm.

This is in referenceto your applicationfor correctionof your naval recordpursuantto the
provisionsof title 10 of theUnited StatesCode, section1552.

A three-memberpanelof theBoard for Correctionof NavalRecords,sitting in executive
session,consideredyour applicationon 21 October1999. Your allegationsof errorand
injusticewerereviewedin accordancewith administrativeregulationsandprocedures
applicableto theproceedingsof this Board. Documentarymaterialconsideredby theBoard
consistedof yourapplication, togetherwith all material submittedin supportthereof,your
navalrecordandapplicablestatutes,regulationsand policies. In addition, the Board
consideredthe advisoryopinion furnishedby theNavy PersonnelCommanddated
26 April 1999, a copyof which is attached. The Boardconsideredyour letterdated
15 June1999 with enclosures.

After carefuland conscientiousconsiderationof theentire record, the Board foundthat the
evidencesubmittedwas insufficient to establishtheexistenceof probablematerialerroror
injustice. In this connection,the Board substantiallyconcurredwith the commentscontained
in the advisoryopinion.

TheBoard wasunableto find that the contestedfitnessreportwasincorrectin stating you had
“multiple verbalcounselingsessions.” While the captainwho submittedthe statementat
enclosure(1) to your letterof 15 June1999 did not considersuchdiscussionsto becounseling
sessions,the Board found no requirementfor more formal counseling. They notedthe
reportingseniorstatedthat you did not havemid-term counselingbecauseyou wereon leave
from 14 to 25 April 1997 and on temporaryadditionalduty from 28 April to 20 June1997
(Bureauof Naval PersonnelInstruction1610.10,enclosure(2), paragraphC-S providesthat
April, not March as you state,is the monthactivelieutenantcommandersareto receivemid-
term counseling). Finally, the Board found your morefavorablefitnessreportfor the
precedingperiod, from a different reportingsenior, did not invalidatethe report at issue.



In view of the above,your applicationhasbeendenied. The namesandvotesof the
membersof thepanelwill be furnishedupon request.

It is regrettedthat thecircumstancesof your casearesuchthat favorableaction cannotbe
taken. You areentitled to havethe Boardreconsiderits decisionupon submissionof new and
materialevidenceor othermatternot previouslyconsideredby theBoard. In this regard,it is
importantto keepin mind that a presumptionof regularityattachesto all official records.
Consequently,whenapplying for a correctionof an official naval record, theburdenis on the
applicantto demonstratetheexistenceof probablematerialerror or injustice.

Sincerely,

W. DEAN PFEIFFER
ExecutiveDirector

Enclosure


